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ACWI 2008 Web Highlights

Subcommittee Updates

® National Water Quality Monitoring Council (NWQMC)
http://acwi.gov/monitoring
® National Monitoring Network (NMN)
http://acwi.gov/monitoring/network
@ National Monitoring Conference
http://wef.org/ConferencesTraining/ConferencesEvents/
NatlWaterQualityMonitoringConference/

® Methods and Data Comparability Board (MDCB)
http://acwi.gov/methods/
® National Environmental Methods Index (NEMI)
http://www.nemi.gov
e Water Quality Data Elements (WQDE)
http://acwi.gov/methods/tools/wqde/index.htm

® NAWQA National Liaison Committee (NLC)
http://acwi.gov/nawqga/

® Subcommittee on Ground Water (SOGW)
http://acwi.gov/sogw/

® Subcommittee on Hydrology (SOH)
http://acwi.gov/hydrology/

® Subcommittee on Sedimentation (SOS)
http://acwi.gov/sos/
® Federal Interagency Sedimentation Project (FISP)
http://fisp.wes.army.mil/

® Subcommittee on Spatial Water Data (SSWD)
http://acwi.gov/spatial/

@ Sustainable Water Resources Roundtable (SWRR)
http://acwi.gov/swrr/

Climate Change
® U.S. Global Change Research Program
http://globalchange.gov/

® U.S. Climate Change Science Program
http://www.climatescience.gov/

® U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Climate Change Information
http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/

® USGS Climate Science
® Earth Surface Dynamics Program
http://geochange.er.usgs.gov/
® Global Change Hydrology Program (Hydroclimatology)
http://water.usgs.gov/osw/programs/globalchange.html

® USDA Global Climate Change
http://www.usda.gov/oce/global_change/index.htm

® NOAA Climate Program Office
http://www.climate.noaa.gov/
® National Climatic Data Center
http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html
® NASA Global Change Master Directory
http://gcmd.nasa.gov/
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Other Sites Of Interest...

® Facing Tomorrow’s Challenges—
U.S. Geological Survey Science in the Decade 2007-2017
http://pubs.usgs.gov/circ/2007/1309/

® Ground Water Report to the Nation: A Call to Action
http://www.gwpc.org/calltoaction/

® American Water Resources Association - Water Blog
http://awramedia.org/mainblog/

® American Water Works Association - The Water Library
http://www.awwa.org/Publications/content.cfm?
ItemNumber=32516&navitemNumber=32426
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Upcoming Conferences Water For America

® National Ground Water Association - 2008 Ground Water Summit

. . ® Secure Water Act
March 30 - April 3, 2008, Memphis, Tennessee

http://aquadoc.typepad.com/waterwired/2007/10/secure-water-ac.html
e National Association of Clean Water Agencies

National Clean Water Policy Forum
May 4-7, 2008, Washington, District of Columbia

e Sixth National Monitoring Conference
Monitoring: Keystone for Understanding Our Waters
May 18-22, 2008, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

® Association of State Floodplain Managers - 32nd Annual
National Conference
May 18-23, 2008, Reno, Nevada

® American Water Works Association - ACEOS8
June 8-12, 2008, Atlanta, Georgia

® \WEF Sustainability 2008
June 22-25, 2008, National Harbor, Maryland

® 2008 UCOWR/NIWR Annual Conference
July 22-24, 2008, Durham, North Carolina

® 2008 AWRA National Conference
November 17-20, 2008, New Orleans, Louisiana

® Working with State, Tribal and Local Governments to
Secure Critical Water Supplies
http://www.doi.gov/initiatives/water.html
® Water 2025
http://www.usbr.gov/water2025/

® Water For America Initiative
http://water.usgs.gov/

® A Water Census of the United States -- USGS Fact Sheet 2007-3112
http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/2007/3112/fs2007-3112.pdf

Improved Access to Water Data
® EPA Storet
http://www.epa.gov/storet

® NWISWeb Water Data for the United States
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis

National Monitoring Network

® Pilot Studies
http://acwi.gov/monitoring/network/pilots

® National Network

http://acwi.gov/monitoring/network
® Consortium of Universities for the Advancement of Hydrologic Science

http://www.cuahsi.org/
® Hydrologic Information System

e CEQ Committee on Ocean Policy http://www.cuahsi.org/his.html
http://ocean.ceq.gov/

® U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy
http://oceancommission.gov/

® National Streamflow Information Program (NSIP)

. . http: . . i
Groundwater Monitoring ttpi//waterusgsgov/nsip

® National Groundwater Association hd Instantam.eous Data Archive - .lDA
http://www.ngwa.org http://ida.water.usgs.gov/ida/

® Hydrologic Modeling Inventory
http://hydrologicmodels.tamu.edu/

® Association of American State Geologists
http://www.stategeologists.org/PositionPapers/Groundwater9-13-07.pdf

® Ground Water Protection Council
http://www.gwpc.org

® EPA Ground Water and Drinking Water
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/

® USGS Ground Water Information
http://water.usgs.gov/ogw

® USGS Ground-Water Networks
http://ogw01.er.usgs.gov/USGSGWNetworks.asp
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